CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: December 6, 1993

TO: David Smith, Director of Appeals
Jenny Lingo, Division of Water and Wastewater
Lila Jaber, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Steve Tribble, Director of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: 900025-US Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Shady
Oaks Mobile-Modular Estates, Inc.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

ALL 1. [X] Status changed to Litigation.

ALL 2. [X] OPR changed to APP.
ALL 3. [X] OCR changed to WAW/LEG.
4, [1 Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order ; V' Vi , requires the company
to make refunds and file certain related reports. is to monitor and advise all

concerned of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions."

5. [ 1 Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order / / , authorizes the
issuance of securities and requires the company to file a consutrmatlon report within 90 days
of such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further actions."

XCM 6. [ 1 Enter the following in CMS comments: “Order PSC-93-0542-FOF-WS, a final order fining the
utility an amount equal to rate base, has been appealed to the 1st DCA by Shady Oaks Mobile-
Modular Estates, Inc. APP is to handle and advise all concerned of the outcome and recommended
action.*

7« [1]

APP 8. [X1 Please file a Litigation CASR by 12/20/93

cc: [X1 Docket File
[X] Security File
[X] Janet Brunson
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